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From: Kohl's <Kohls@s.kohls.com>

To: LBLIBRIS@PEOPLEPC.COM

Subject: It's SUPER exciting--new Marvel gear is now at Kohl's!
Date: Jun 21, 2017 1:38 AM

Sunshine and savings--it doesn't get any better. | View this email in a browser.
‘ LAURA BOYD
KOHLS Y E S 2YOU REWARDS ID: 91003690020

REWARDS CURRENT POINTS: 58 PTS AS OF: 06/19

FOR HOME WOMEN MEN KIDS CLEARANCE

ENDS TODAY!

FREE SHIPPING:::
PURCHASE

PROMO CODE SHIP50
No excluslons. Surcharges stlll apply.* SHOP NOW

HEROES IN TRAINING

10-40% OFF
CHARACTER
clothing, shoes, and accessories

for kids, young men and juniors.
Select styles.

SHOP NOW
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KIDS YOUNG MEN JUNIORS

SHOES ACCESSORIES BED & BATH

SHOP BY CHARACTER

A

" BJ MASKS STAR WARS

PAW PATROL TROLLS
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EVERY PURCHASE

HELPS KIDS

IN YOUR COMMUNITY

100% OF THE NET PROFIT WILL

CREATE MEMORIES BE DONATED TO Cl-!I‘L.DREN’S

INITIATIVES NATIONWIDE.

ONLY *5 EACH SHOP NOW

http://webmail.peoplepc.com/wam/printable.jsp?msgid=44539&x...

ONLINE EXCLUSIVE

EXTRA
PROMO CODE

26% OFF SPLASH20

Summer clothes, swimwear, sandals,
accessories, beach towels, outdoor toys

and patio furniture. select styles. Ends June 21. _

i ADD TO KOHL’S WALLET
See detalls and excluslons below.*

MORE TO EXPLORE

a
|

BED & BATH KITCHEN & DINING WOMEN SHOES

KOHL'S CHARGE CUSTOMER SERVICE FIND A STORE TODAY'S DEALS

f P 0B ©O

£ Download on the GETITON

& App Store P> Google play
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Android, Google Play and the Google Play logo are trademarks of Google Inc.
App Store is a service mark of Apple Inc.

*Here are the details:

If any merchandise featured above indicates "Offers and coupons do not apply,*" the merchandise is not eligible for promotional offers and coupons. However,
you are able to earn and redeem Kohl's Cash® and Yes2You Rewards® on this product. Visit Kohls.com/exclusions or see associate for details.

Free Standard Shipping offer good now through June 21, 2017 when you spend $50 or more.
Based on merchandise totals after transaction discounts and special promotions. Surcharges may apply due to size, weight or special handling required. If your
item has a surcharge, it will appear on the product page.

Sale prices good through June 21, 2017, unless otherwise indicated.

Selection of merchandise may vary by store. Some merchandise may not be available at every store. In addition, merchandise and promotional offers available
online at Kohls.com may vary from those offered in Kohl’s stores. “Sale” prices and percentage savings offered in this advertisement are discounts from Kohl's
“Regular” or “Original” prices. The “Regular” or “Original” price of an item is the former or future offered price for the item or a comparable item by Kohl's or
another retailer. Actual sales may not have been made at the “Regular” or “Original” prices, and intermediate markdowns may have been taken. “Original” prices
may not have been in effect during the past 90 days or in all trade areas. Merchandise in this advertisement could be offered at the same or lower “Sale” prices
during future promotional events beginning on or after the last day of this advertised event. Clearance merchandise, Kohl's Cares® cause merchandise or other
charitable items and Kohl's Online-Exclusive items are excluded from “Entire Stock” promotions in this advertisement. In some events, actual savings may exceed
the percent savings shown. KOHL'S® and KOHL'S brand names are trademarks of Kohl’s lllinois, Inc. ©2017 Kohl's Department Stores, Inc.

® and © 2017 Penguin Random House LLC. Under license to Classic Media, LLC. All rights reserved.
For more information on Kohl’'s community giving, visit Kohls.com/Cares. This collection is sold exclusively at Kohl’s stores in Wisconsin and online at Kohls.com.
Kohl's Cares® cause merchandise is not eligible for discounts or other promotional incentives. While quantities last; sorry, no rain checks.

20% OFFER IS VALID ON YOUR SELECT SUMMER CLOTHES, SWIMWEAR, SANDALS, ACCESSORIES, BEACH TOWELS, OUTDOOR TOYS AND PATIO
FURNITURE PURCHASES June 19, 2017 through June 21, 2017 ONLINE ONLY WITH ANY TENDER TYPE. Enter code at Kohls.com to receive discount.
Limit one offer per customer. Dollar-off discounts, including Kohl's Cash ® coupons, Yes2You Rewards ® and Promotional Gifts, will be applied prior to
percent-off total purchase discounts/coupons. Offer cannot be used in conjunction with any other percent-off discounts, including age-specific discounts.
Except for the offer-eligible product(s) specified, offer otherwise not valid on the following categories and brands of merchandise: Gift Cards; Kohl's Cares® cause
merchandise or other charitable items; prestige brands of cosmetics, skincare and select brands of fragrance; select electrics; premium electronics and warranty
products; consumables; premium sunglasses; sporting goods; select online-exclusive merchandise; American Girl; Columbia; Converse; Dyson; Koolaburra by
UGG; Levi's; Nike and Under Armour. For a complete list of these merchandise exclusions, go to Kohls.com/exclusions or look for signs in our stores. Offer also
not valid on price adjustments on prior purchases; payment on a Kohl's Charge account; taxes, shipping and/or handling fees. Reproductions or duplicates not
accepted. Offer is nontransferable. See associate for details.

This mailbox is unattended, so please do not reply to this message. If you no longer wish to receive e-mails from Kohls.com,
unsubscribe here. Please allow up to seven days for your e-mail address to be removed. For other inquiries, e-mail us at
myaccount.help@kohls.com , or write us at Kohl's Department Stores, Attention: Customer Service, N54 W13600 Woodale Drive,

Menomonee Falls, WI 53051.

Find a Kohl's near you!

Was this forwarded from a friend? Click here to sign up and we'll send Sale Alerts straight to your inbox. You'll also save 15% on
your next purchase in store or online!
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